United Nations AJc553/SR 5

General Assembly Distr.: General

V Fifty-third session 1 Decembdn98
N\ o English
=7 (Official Records Original: French

Fifth Committee

Summary record of the 5th meeting
Held at Headquarters, New York, on Wednesday, 7 October 1998, at 10 a.m.

Chairman M. AbElan ... (Armenia)
Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative
and Budgetary QuestionMr. Mselle

Contents

Agenda item 112: Review of the efficiency of the administrative and financial functioning
of the United Nationsdontinued

Administrative arrangements for the International Trade Centre UNCTAD/WTO

Agenda item 143: Administrative andiigetary aspects of the financing of the United
Nations peacekeeping operatiom®tinued

(a) Financing of the United Nations peacekeeping operatiomst{nued
Support accounfcontinued
Death and disability benefit&ontinued

Agenda item 113: Programme budget for the biennil888-1999 ¢ontinued

Analysis of savings resulting from the improved overall cost-effectiveness
achieved pursant to the ninth sessiosf UNCTAD(continued

Agenda item 112: Review of the efficiency of the administrative and financial functioning
of the United Nationsdontinued

Agenda item 119: Human resources managemeotinued
Gratis personnel provided by Governments and otheities (continued

Agenda item 118: Scale of assessments for the apportionment of the expenses of the
United Nations

This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the signature of a member of the
delegation concernedithin one week of the date of publicatibmthe Chief of the Official Records
Editing Section, room DC2-750, 2 United Nations Plaza, and incorporated in a copy of the record.

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate corrigendum for each Committee.

98-81486 (E)


<<ODS JOB NO>>N9881486E<<ODS JOB NO>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>>A/C.5/53/SR.5<<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>><<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>> 


A/C.5/53/SR.5

The meeting was called to order at 10 a.m. 4.  Mr. Mselle (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on
Administrative and Budgetary Questions), introducing the
report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and

Agenda item 112: Review of the efficiency of the - Budgetary Questions (ACABQ) (A/53/7/Add.3), said that the

administrative and financial functioning of the United  agvisory Committee had conducted an in-depth review of the

Nations (continued question, during which it had met with representatives of ITC
Administrative arrangements for the International at Geneva, and with the Chairman and former Chairman of
Trade Centre UNCTAD/WTQA/53/7/Add.3; the Committee on Budget, Finance and Administration of the
AIC.5/52/25 and A/C.5/52/45) World Trade Organization. It had informed all its

. interlocutors of the content of its report; it was the Advisor
1. Mr. Halbwachs (Controller) introduced the report of P y

: ommittee’s hope that the proposals it was submitting to the
the Secretary-General and the note by the Secretariat Onji;ri‘ Committee would meet with the agreement of WTO.

administrative arrangements for the International Trade
Centre UNCTAD/WTO (A/C.5/52/25 and A/C.5/52/45). He&b.  The procedure proposed by ACABQ was indicated in
drew attention to the historical overview of the Internationdlaragraph 11 of its report. Its main recommendation was that
Trade Centre (ITC) in paragraphs 3 to 6 of documefefore ITC prepared its proposed programme budget, the
AIC.5/52/25, which outlined the allocation of resporikites United Nations General Assembly and the legislative
between GATT (later WTO) and the United Nations and th@achinery of WTO should approve the level of an outline in
problems resulting from the differences in the budgetaSwiss francs. That key change would meet the concerns of
cycles and procedures of the two organizations. WTO, which would thus have a better picture of the level of

gpropriations required in Swiss francs. In the past, WTO had

2. \(thn ithad been established in 1995, the World Tfa@x ressed concern that it had not been fully able to determine
Organization (WTO) had asked to be more closely assomat[% equivalent in Swiss francs of a budget submitted in

with the preparation of the Centre’s budget. It had expressgd . o The budget outline would be submitted in May to

a Wlsg that thgt budgetb sgoutld b; tﬁu?].f(:thto l;[jhe sa %ABQ and to the General Assembly, and at the same time
procedures as 1ts own budget an at 1t should COVel, &nrg it was in May that ITC submitted its budget outline

calendar year and be presented in Swiss francs. FOIIOW'frllgSwiss francs to WTO. ACABQ was proposing to extend

consultations between the secretariat of WTO ti}ﬁ . .
. . o, at procedure to the United Nations. Budget proposals would
International Trade Centre and the United Natlong P getprop

Secretariat, the latter had, in document A/C.5/52/25, p ?prepared between May and September. As was currently

forward a series of ) . %case, a budget presented in dollars would be #tduirto
proposals aimed at meeting the need%)e General Assembly.
the General Council of WTO and the General Assembly of the '
United Nations. A timetable had been proposed for the reviddy ~ No other change was proposed. The Staff Regulations
and approva| of the Centre’s programme budget and re|at@l@|d Financial Regulations of the United Nations would
budget performance reports. WTO had expressed the vie@ntinue to apply to ITC, whose activities would continue to
that the Secretariat's proposals did not fully address i subject to oversight by the Office of Internal Oversight
concerns. The members of the Bureau of the Fifth Committ&&rvices and whose accounts would still be audited by the
had met with the Chairman of the WTO Committee on thBoard of Auditors. Further, there would be no need to amend
Budget, Finance and Administration in MartB98 and had any United Nations regulation to be able to approve an outline
agreed that the question of the Centre’s financi@resentedin Swiss francs. In fact, the General Assembly, on
arrangements should be brought to the Committee’s attentidie Advisory Committee’s recommendation, already approved

the International Computing Centre budget in Swiss francs.
3. Annexed to the second report, the note by the puting 9

Secretariat (A/C.5/52/45), was detailed information on theé ~ The Advisory Committee had simply presented an
current situation. ITC was financed equally by the Uniteglutline of the procedure to be followed. It offered no
Nations and WTO. However, the WTO budget was present#lication of the structure or content of the budget outline, on
in Swiss francs on an annual basis, while that of the Unitathich it would make further recommendations in May 1999,
Nations was presented in United States dollars and covei@dthe context of its consideration of the budget outline
a biennium. It was therefore difficult to reconcile the demand¥epared by ITC. Lastly, ACABQ was proposing nothing in
of the two organizations, but the Secretariat had endeavouftid report that would affect the role of UNCTAD or its
to do soin its report. legislative machinery or the way in which programme
priorities were formulated and approved for ITC.



A/C.5/53/SR.5

8. Mr. Atiyanto (Indonesia), speaking on behalf ofthe China had, moreover, recently reiterated that position of
Group of 77 and China, recalled the conditions in which the principle.
General Assembly, in resolution 2297 (XXII), had approved
the accord between the United Nations Conference on Tratlgenda item 143: Administrative and budgetary
and Development (UNCTAD) and the General Agreemeaspects of the financing of the United Nations
on Tariffs and Trade (GATT) on the establishment of ITGpeacekeeping operationgcontinued
The administrative and budgetary arrangements for the Centr, : . . . .
had been approvedin 1974 by the General Assembly, Whic@) Flnanc_mg of the. United Nations peacekeeping
. operations(continued
alone was competent to change them. In that connection, he
disagreed with the United Nations Secretariat which ~ Supportaccounfcontinued (A/52/837 and Corr.1
expressed the view, in paragraph 9 of document A/C.5/52/25, and A/52/892; A/53/418)
that the revisions of the budgetary arrangements called for by  peath and disability benefitcontinued
the General Council of WTO could be implementedbilgh (AIC.5/53/16)

a series of administrative and technical measures. ]
Mr. Halbwachs (Controller), recalling that the General

3.

9. In 1995, the Secretary-General had agreed with thgsembly, in resolution 51/239 A, had requested the
Director-General of WTO to recommend to the responsiblgecretary-General to submit to it quarterly reports on the
intergovernmental organs that the current arrangemeniggress made in clearing the backlog of death and disability
governing the status of ITChsuld be confirmed, subject to ¢|aims, introduced the fourth such report (A/C.5/53/16),
the revisions of the budgetary arrangements requested by {fich dealt with the period ending 30 June 1998. Annexes
General Council of WTO. The Group of 77 and China WiShepj, B and C to the report contained detailed information,
to express their concern in that connection and to underligich showed that 977 claims had been processed since May
the role of UNCTAD in the operation of the Centre1997 and that 90 claimsti$ awaited processing. Those
Moreover, they regretted the delay in bringing the matter fgyres represented a considerable reduction compared with
the attention of the General Assembly. the 564 claims awaiting processing mentioned by the General

10. The budgetary procedure proposed by the Genefgisembly in the aforementioned resolution. Since the
Council of WTO did not appear to be in conformity with théssuance of the previous report, in March 1998, 100 new
Financial Regulations and Rules of the United Nations. Tt@aims had been received and 100 had been processed.

budget of ITC was a section of the regular budget of they | order to catch up with the backlog, the General
Organization and, as such, should be subject to thoggsembly had provided general temporary assistance
Regulations and Rules and to the Regulations and Rulggoyrces funded from the support account. The situation had

Governing Programme Planning, the Programme Aspectsighroved greatly as a result and the Secretary-General did not
the Budget, the Monitoring of Implementation and thggek continuation of that assistance.

Methods of Evaluation. . . .
15. Mr. Atiyanto (Indonesia), speaking on behalf of the

11.  Furthermore, in response to the Advisory Committegyroup of 77 and China, said that he regretted the delay in the
which recommended that the activities of the Centre shouylgsance of the Advisory Committee’s report (A/53/418). He
remain subject to internal audit and oversight by the Officeoted that, despite the observations of the Advisory
of Internal Oversight Services, he wished to point out that th&,mmittee and of the General Assembly, the Secretariat had
activities of ITC were approved by the Member States anghnelittie to improve the quality of information provided;
that only the competent legislative organs of the Uniteglre reports on the support account should takedadount

Nations could change them. The Office of Internal Oversighf General Assembly resolutions and the Advisory
Services did not have such powers but was merely mandatg@mittee’s recommendations.

in accordance with General Assembly resolution 48/218 B,

to examine, review and appraise the use of financial resource  1he Group attached great importance to the role of the
of the United Nations in order to guarantee thé)nlted Nations in the maintenance of international peace and

implementation of programmes and legislative mandatesS€Curity. All mandated activities should be carried out by

_ ] international civil servants in accordance with Articles 100
12.  Accordingly, the Group of 77 and China called for thgng 101 of the Charter, and all gratis personnel should be
restoration of the administrative and budgetary arrangemeﬁﬁased out by February 1999. The recruitment of staff to
for ITC and reaffirmed the role of UNCTAD in that regardyep|ace gratis personnel should be expedited with due regard

The Ministers for Foreign Affairs of the Group of 77 andq, equitable geographical distribution. The developing



A/C.5/53/SR.5

countries were underepresented in the staffing structure of egetekeeping activities. Accordingly, backstopping must
the Department of Peacekeeping Operations. function properly. Over the years the relevant departments

17. The Secretary-General had proposed 469 temporQ%p developed_ the necessary expertise to p_rovide Sl_Jch
support account posts for the period 1 JuB98—30 June support, owing in part to the expertise brought in by gratis

1999, and the General Assembly, in its resolutior?8®, had Military officers. The European Union had joined the
affirmed the need for adequate funding for the backstoppifgnSensus decision by the General Assembly to phase out

of peacekeeping operations, in view of which there was#2lis Personnel, and stood by that decision.

need for the immediate conversion of positions occupied by 21. In May 1998 the Advisory Committee had been unable
gratis personnel to fully funded temporary posts. The tocarryouta detailed assessment of the Secretary-General's
Advisory Committee’s recommendation for 47 additional proposals owing to a lack of time and incomplete information.
posts and the redeployment of 29 posts would need to be The Fifth Committee had then adopted a decision to allow for
considered on the basis of the actual requirements for urgent administrative measures, such as recruitment, to go
backstopping. The Group of 77 and China would like ahead, with the intention of completing its work once it had
additional information on the 29 posts proposed for additional guidance fromthe Advisory Committee. The Fifth
redeployment. The Secretariat should inform the Committee Committee had done its utmost to signal to the Secretariat
of the feasibility of implementing the Advisory Conittee’s  what type of information was needed. Yet ACABQ, whose
recommendations, should the General Assembly approve efforts and clear conclusions were commendable, had
them, and indicate whether the amount&#4.4 nillion indicated on several occasions in its reports that the
tentatively approved by the General Assembly for the period clarifications it had sought, in some instances one or two
1 July 1998-30 June 1999 would be sufficient. years previously, tihahat been provided. While some

18. The Advisory Committee had rightly pointed out thgdmir_]istrative units had been able to justify their needs in a
need to review the relationship between the Department%f"us'ble manner, thers_ apparently had not. The Secretariat
Peacekeeping Operations and the Department of PolitiCay'st explain that situation.

Affairs to avoid duplication and overlap, and to review any 22. The European Union noted that the Advisory
possible duplication between some functions performed by Committee’s recommendations differed from the Secretary-
the Department of Management and the administration inthe General’s proposals, and shared its scepticism as to the
field as well as the planning functions of the Department of approach taken by the Secretariat and the quality of the
Peacekeeping Operations to avoid duplication between the staffing tables proposed. The European Union would carefully
Office of the Military Adviser and the Planning Division. As evaluate all recommendations ifelim although it

the Advisory Committee recommended, the cost-effectiveness  obviously felt monglstabout some areas than others.

of the Situation Centre, including its workload, functions and Those priorities were consistent and well known. The Fifth
responsibilities, should be evaluated, and the Secretary- @teamust adopt a balanced approach that would allow
General should submit a separate report on the Rapidly the Secretariat to maintain the seconded military and police
Deployable Mission Headquarters to the General Assembly personnel needed to effectively plan, deploy and manage
as soon as possible. peacekeeping operations. In the absence of the information
19. Mr. Manz (Austria), speaking on behalf of thereque:sted, the Advisory Committee had had little choice but

European Union, the associated countries Bulgaria, Cyprlﬁ% adopt a pragmatic approach. |t was thus of the greatest

the Czech Republic, Estonia, Hungary, Latvia, Lithuaniémportance for the Secretariat to provide the necessary

Poland, Romania, Slovakia and Slovenia, and, in additio'ﬁ‘format'on atthe current session.

Iceland and Norway, said that the European Union's 23. Sincethe mechanism of redeployment of posts was to
contribution to peacekeeping (one third of peacekeeping be used to resolve staffing problems, the Committee must
personnel currently serving and almost 40 per cent of the have detailed information on when redeployment would take
budget) reflected its commitment to the role of the United agal, and where from, in order to be able to decide on the
Nations in the maintenance of international peace and proposal. Lastly, to avoid putting at risk backstopping

security. capacities for peacekeeping as a result of vacancies, it was

20. It went without saying that everything had to be don(érucial_ not to impede the recruit_m_ent process, and for the
to ensure the safety and welfare of personnel in the field. Th@MMittee to take a speedy decision to meet the mandated

most important means of doing so was to plan, accuratél§adline of 15 October 1998.
assess and analyse both operational and logistical aspects of



A/C.5/53/SR.5

24. Mr. Shervani (India), recalling the conditions under

overall budget for peacekeeping operations had declined
considerably from the level of the early 1990s. Theoretically

the number of backstopping personnel should fluctuate with
the number and size of peacekeeping operations.

25. As his delegation had already indicated, backstopping
for peacekeeping should take into account dynamics in the
field, such as the decline in the number of troops and its
impact on backstopping at Headquarters, the changing
requirements of peacekeeping operations in the field and of
Headquarters support, the possibility of duplication betwe

the activities of the Department oERcekeeping Operationsdei

and other departments, and the structures and posts requif,g
in low and high intensity periods of activity.

26. His delegation supported the Advisory Committee’s
recommendations, but noted that in some cases ACABQ

31.

when such atigig should have been financed by voluntary
which the support account had been created, noted that the

contributions, and it was being proposed that the same
approach should be taken with the Rapidly Deployable

Mission Headquarters and that other sapgmrht

activities should be financed from the regular budget.

His delegation noted that, in document A/52/837, the
Secretariat had published vacancy announcements for all the
posts concerned in order to facilitate the selection of
candidates and ensure that gratis personnel were replaced on
schedule. Cuba saw that as an exceptional procedure which
must on no account create a precedent.

His delegation expected the Secretariat to provide a
iled analysis of the structure of the Department of

cekeeping Operations, with a view to streamlining it and
avoiding overlapping, as recommended by General Assembly
resolutions 50/214 and 52/220.

The Secretariat's proposal to convert 106 posts

be'en unab!e to make explicit recqmmendations inthe abser&‘fﬁ‘rently filed by gratis personnel in the Department of
ofinformation from the Secretariat. Perhaps the Secretarﬁéacekeeping Operations was not justified, but the Advisory

could provide the necessary clarifications.

27. It was essential for peacekeeping operations to be
properly financed. Unfortunately, there was an unwillingness
on the part of some Member States to meet their
commitments, hence the long delays in reimbursing amounts
due to several countries, including India. In that context his
delegation would prefer the Committee to strike an
appropriate balance on the basis of realistic figures, and to

consider post increases only in cases where they were

Committee’s recommendation for the creation of 47 posts and

the redeployment of 29 others Secretariat-wide was
inadequate. His delegation would like to hear the Secretariat’s

views on the potential implications of that recommendation

for the departments concerned. It would also like the

Chairman of the Advisory Committee to explain the figures
given in paragraph 7 of the report, where it was stated that,

as at 14 September 1998, there had heant®sts,
including five posts under recruitment, meaning that, in

properly justified by the Secretariat and duly recommended practice, the number of vacant posts was only 18. The
by the Advisory Committee. recommendation to fill by deployment the six military officer

28. To replace gratis personnel within the time-framROSts  provided for_ the Rapidly Dep!oya_t?le Mission
envisaged by the General Assembly the Secretariat neea-gﬂdadqua_rters also did not_appear to_ be justified, given t_he
to accelerate the recruitment process, but without <';11‘fecti%5ervat'onS of the Special Committee on Peacekeeping

the efficiency and effectiveness of peacekeeping operatio erations reproduced in paragraph 15 of the Advisory

acceptance of the judicious recommendations of the Adviso(;ymmittee’s report.
34. The Advisory Cdtten’s recommendation to redeploy

Committee could facilitate that task.

29. Mr. Dauséa CéspedegCuba) said that his delegationa P-4 post fqr the In\_/estigation Section of the Office_ _Of
associated itself fully with the statement made by th_léltemaI Oversight Services also appeafed ”9t t_o beJUSt'f'_ed’
representative of Indonesia on behalf of the Group of 77 alfyihat the General Assembly had decided, in its resolution
China and regretted that the Fifth Committee had eotived 52/2_20‘ to create th_ree new posts at the .P_4/3 level for that
all the information it needed. He emphasized thatimposir??ecu_on’ representing a 33 per cent_ Increase over the
certain resource levels arbitrarily, based on the politicQ ennium 199_6_1997' Las_tly, his delegation wished t_o know
positions of certain Member States, or attempting to gi hy the Advisory Committee was not recommending the

preference to some regions over others undermined t?A{eeat!on IZ())f Fh_e post requested for the Europe and Latin
credibility of the United Nations. merica Livision.

30. His delegation noted the emergence of practices whigh- Mr- Suman (Nepal), referring to the report of the_
were distorting the budget process. It had been decided to (RFretary-General ‘on death and disability benefits

assessed contributions to finance the Lessons Learned UYC-2/53/16), said that the current system of compensation
should be continued. The General Assembly at its current



A/C.5/53/SR.5

session should emphasize the need to ensure adequate connection, the Fifth Committee had been assured by the
financial resources for the compensation of United Nations Secretariat that recruited candidates would receive official
peacekeepers killed or wounded in the line of duty. A offers of appointment by the end of the year. His delegation
simplified claim procedure should be adopted, with an in- would like to be informed of the situation in that regard.

built mechanism for exchanges of information between tf}& M.
Permanent Missions and Secretariat departments Concer%%%orsed ¢
with a view to the timely settlement of claims.

Mirmohammad (Islamic Republic of Iran)

he statement made on behalf of the Group of 77 and
China. The number of support account posts must be

36. Mr. Theophylactou (Cyprus) associated himself with  determined on the basis of the real needs of peacekeeping
the statement made by the representative of Austria on behalf operations and the Advisory Committee was to be
of the European Union. He noted from the Secretary- commended for having taken into account the decrease in
General’s report (A/52/837) that, while the number of troops  such operations.

had decreased since 1994, the number of SUPREIOUNt 43 e Advisory Committee’s recommendations were an
posts had increased, and that the support account AdxBellent starting point for the Fifth Committee’s

percentage (,Jf peacekeeping oper.atlons had increased fr(f’(fﬂsideration of the proposals concerning support account

0.8 per centin 1994 to 5 per cent in 1998. posts. His delegation welcomed the approach taken by the

37. He paid tribute to all peacekeepers, military and Advisory Committee to the creation of posts following the
civilian, especially those who had served or were currently phasing out of gratis personnel. In particular, it subscribed
serving under the United Nations flag in Cyprus, but tothe Advisory Committee’s comments in paragraphs 7 and
expressed concern at the ever-increasing demand for 8 ofits report and took note of the observations in paragraph
peacekeeping operations and the modest financial resources 15 concerning the Rapidly Deployable Mission Headquarters.
assigned to them. His delegation hoped that the proposals It would also like to receive clarification concerning the
currently under consideration would improve the financial separate report announced by the Secretariat, to which the
situation in that regard. Advisory Committee referred in paragraph 12.

38. The safety and welfare of peacekeeping penel were 44. Mr. Lozinski (Russian Federation) said that his

also cause for concern. To that end, adequate funding and delegation shared the Advisory Committee’s regret
equipment must be supplied. His Government contributed (A/53/418, para. 5)ittlkmthad been done since the
voluntarily a substantial portion of the budget of the United adoption of General Assembly resolution 52/248 to improve
Nations Peacekeeping Force in Cyprus, whosagekeeping the quality of information provided. He agreed with the

and humanitarian role was praiseworthy. Advisory Committee that a diminution in peacekeeping
39. Mr. Yamagiwa (Japan) noted with concern that, as thgxp(_anditures b_y more than twc_) thirds must have an impact on
Advisory Committee stated in paragraph 5 of its report, tl,%afﬂng need_s in support Services. AS a result C?f the fact that
Secretariat had done little to improve the quality of thH1e Secr_e_tgrlat had not s_ut_J_mltted the mformat_lon reque_sted
information which it provided on the support account. Han the division of responsibility between the various services

commended the Advisory Committee for having neverthele88d d_epartments re_sponsible _for backstopping, _the Fifth
conducted a detailed study of the posts requested. Committee would again be required to take a decision on an

] ) ~ important mechanism without having enough time or
40. The deliberations on the support account were aimgformation.

at establishing the level of resources, including the numblée}zr
of posts, required for the backstopping of peacekeeping" . ) s - )
operations. The Advisory Committee had taken the correq: posal the h_|ghly skilled specr?lhzed m|I|t_ary persc_)nnel I
approach to the issue, in that it had taken into account tﬂgedel? to d'SCh?trge one of |ts| ESST)m'aI fﬁnctlgns o
need to streamline backstopping-related functions within ﬂpgaced elep'”g—a er gra_tlllg persel ha eenhp asde : out.
Secretariat and the current level of vacancies in supp(])_HS geg,atlon was willing to accept the A visory
account posts. Its recommendations also tookawsiwount the Committee’s recommen_datlons, n part|CL_JIar those relating
provisions of paragraph 17 of General Assembly resolutig redeployment of staff in an effort to avoid overlap.
52/248. 46. The resolution on the suppactount must contain a

41. In order to maintain the backstopping functions O‘%pecific provision recalling that at future sessions the
peacekeeping operations, it wastically important that Secretariat must submit detailed information justifying all

gratis personnel should be replaced in a timely manner. In tfgSts t0 be funded from the suppadcount, as well as other
information requested by Member States, in a timely manner.

It was important for the Organization to have at its



A/C.5/53/SR.5

. ) ) ) adopted by the General Assembly at its resumed fifty-second
47. Mr.Kabir (Bangladesh) said that his delegation full}ession had approved requirements of $34ilian. His

supported the statement made by Indonesia on behalf of figegation would study carefully the Advisory Committee’s
Group of 77 and China. Bangladesh attached great importapgg o mmendations in paragraph 67 of its report with other
to the role played by the United Nations in the ma'”te”a”%%legations.

of international peace and security, as indicated by its _
generous response to requests for troops. His delegatttph Mr- Halbwachs (Controller), responding to the

reaffirmed its commitment despite the difficulty BangladesfgPresentative of Bangladesh, undertook to provide the
had had in receiving reimbursement for its service. clarification requested regarding compensation claims in the
very near future. With regard to the support account,

48. The Department of Peacekeeping Operatitwsil be jnormation had been provided in document A/52/837 and
provided with adequate resources to pe_rform |_ts functions, bWk reafier. The Advisory Committee had, for example,
ther(_e should also be adequate just|f|cat|(_)n for its struct_ure ‘?ﬂg:eived job descriptions for all posts in the Department of
staffing table. He noted the Advisory Committe€’peacekeeping Operations. The missions for which various
observation (A/53/418, paras. 3, 4 and 5) that the Secretarlyetariat departments and services provided backstopping
had not presented mganlngful workload statistics, or met theyded not only ongoing or terminated missions for which
concerns expressed in General Assembly resolution 52/248 5ccounts had not yet been closed, but also possible
on the quality of information provided. operations that must be planned in case they were launched,
49. One of the purposes of reform of the United Natiorand operations that might be expanded. The diminution in the
was to eliminate duplication. However it was clear from theverall level of operations had been matched by a fall in the
Advisory Committee’'s report that the Department ofiumber of posts occupied by gratis personnel and support
Peacekeeping Operations was plagued by a fragmenssgount posts (down from 408345, a reduction of some 16
approach, and that there was a duplication of functiogeer cent). Redeployment possibilities would be studied very
between various departments involved in peacekeepiggrefully, but that was in any event a zero sum game, and it
operations. As recommended by the Advisory Committewas not possible to continue resource reductions indefinitely.
there should be a thorough review of the structure arfdhe approved amount &34.4 nillion would probably be
functions of the departments in question before the next repertough to meet requirements, since, until recruitment was
of the Secretary-General on the support account wésished, the vacancy rate would be slightly higher than
submitted. anticipated.

50. His delegation also supported the Advisor§3. Mr. Wortel (Office of Human Resources
Committee’s recommendation for the creation of an additionslanagement), responding to the representative of China, said
47 support account posts and the redeployment of 29 potitat the Office of Human Resources Management had begun
in the Department of Peacekeeping Operations and otlilee recruitment process in consultation with the Department
departments concerned. His delegation supported the phasifigPeacekeeping Operations. With regard to civilian
out of gratis personnel and their regement by international personnel, 57 vacancy announcements had been issued at the
civil servants, and was opposed to any arbitrary financiahd of June, and had elicited 3,500 applications; the Office
ceiling that might adversely affect backstopping offiad transmitted its pre-selected candidates to the Department.
peacekeeping operations. With regard to the quarterly repbar military and police posts, 54 Member States had
on death and disability benefits (A/C.5/53/16), he noted, Bubmitted 705 applications by the deadline, including those
connection with annex A, that Bangladesh had submitted 2719 women. Other applications had been submitted after the
claims before May 1997, none of which had been settled. ieadline. The Office had transmitted pre-selected applications
requested clarification. to the Department, which, noting that certain Member States
{equired more time to submit applications, in particular those

51. Mr.Zhang Wanhai (China) supported the statemen i .
made by Indonesia on behalf of the Group of 77 and Chin%f. women, had asked the Office to extend the deadline for

Recalling that peacekeeping was one of the Organizatior. Qphcgﬂons. Vacancy announcements WOUI.d thus be re-
central functions, he requested information on the recruitme uedin a note verbalg to Member States, with 27 October
status of staff intended to replace gratis personnel after 98 as the new deadline.
February 1999. His delegation noted that the Secretab4. Mr.Kabir (Bangladesh) asked what would become of

General, whose report had been submitted very late, htae applications submitted before the first deadline, and how
requested a total of 469 support account posts, representimg Department intended to explain the extension. He wished

requirements of US$ 39.4 million, whereas resolution 52/248



A/C.5/53/SR.5

to know whether it was the first time deadlines for the of applications from Member States after the deadline. All
submission of applications had been extended. applications received by the Secretariat before the expiry of

55. Mr. Zhang Wanhai (China) asked why applicationsthe new deadline would be accepted.

had been accepted after the deadline had expired, and 3. Butschek(Austria) asked when the Department
requested an assurance that the new deadline, which would of Peacekeeping Operations could provide the information
allow the Secretariat only two months to complete its requested.

selecpon of candidates, would enable it to meet the, Zhang Wanhai (China) said that his delegation
recruitment schedule. had two concerns: would the necessary recruitments be

56. Mr. Odaga-Jalomayo (Uganda) associated his completed before the deadline set by the General Assembly
delegation with the questions raised, and trusted that further and would all Member States be treated on an equal footing?

applications by women would be received, and asked w Mr. Wortel (Office of Human Resources Management)
the impact was of the new deadline on recruitment status

confirmed that the Office hoped to be able to abide by the

57. Mr. Moktefi (Algeria) asked whether the clarifications deadline of 28 February 1999. The candidates selected by the
provided by the Controller and the Office of Human Departmentof Peacekeeping Operations would be approved
Resources Management could be provided in writing in by the competent bodies on the basis of the Department’s
informal consultations. needs, and then their files would be transmitted to the Office

58. Ms. Butschek (Austria), speaking on behalf of theOH_ium"’In Resources Management.

European Union, expressed surprise at the setting of anew BB.Abdullah (Yemen), endorsing the comments made
deadline, since the member countries of the European Union by the representative of China, said that the recruitment
had made sure that they had respected the original deadline. procedures should be transparent and equitéhda, In add

In the debate on the phasing out of gratis personnel, thecount should be taken of th@de-representation of some
constant concern of the European Union had been to ensure  countries.

a seamless transition. It was the strong desire of the Europ The Chairman suggested that the Committee should
Union for there to be no further change in the schedule. S%I

) ) ommend that the General Assembly take note of the report
recalled in that regard that the European Union would n b

o B the Secretary-General on death and disability benefits in
have joined the consensus on General Assembly resolutﬁj&umem AJC.5/53/16

52/234, in particular paragraph 9, if it had not received an _
assurance that recruitment would be expedited, and & It was so decided

reserved the right to return to the issue. 69. Mr. Atiyanto (Indonesia) said that he was not opposed

59. Mr.Wortel (Office of Human Resources Management}© the decision which the Committee had just adopted but
said that the applications already received had been pw_jshed to draw attention to the fact that Indonesia had
selected and would be considered together with those toB&mitted a number of requests for compensation which had
pre-selected from the new applications. The overall sched @l not been settled.

should not alter. The information given earlier would be

provided in writing to the Committee in informalAgenda item 113: Programme budget for the
consultations, as requested by the representative of Algefégnnium 1998-1999continued

60. The Department of Peacekeeping Operations would ~ Analysis of savings resulting from the improved
reply to other questions raised, in particular those put by the  overall cost-effectiveness achieved puast to the
representative of Austria. ninth session of UNCTARontinued (A/52/898

61. Mr. Saha (India), observing that the Permanent and Corr.1; A/53/7/Add.2)

Mission of India had submitted the names of candidates to th8. Mr. Herawan (Indonesia), speaking on behalf of the
Secretariat before and after the deadline and those sent a@&@up of 77 and China, said that unfortunately, owing to the
had been refused, asked what procedures the Departmer@tg issuance of the Secretary-General’s report, the
Peacekeeping Operations and the Office of Human Resourég¥nmittee had been unable, during the resumed fifty-second
Management were following. session, to take the action requested by the General Assembly
62. Mr. Wortel (Office of Human Resourcesin resolution A/52/220 and that the number of expert

Management), replying to the representative of India, said thrg{eetings had been reduced from 14 to 10. The Group
the Secretariat had not initially made provision for teeeipt supported the proposal that the number of experts should be



A/C.5/53/SR.5

increased in return for that reduction. In order not t&genda item 112: Review of the efficiency of the
jeopardize the work of UNCTAD, it was essential to take administrative and financial functioning of the United
prompt decision on the utilization of the amount ofNations(continued

$5,526,600 specified by the General Assembly in its deCiSinenda item 119: Human resources management

52/462. (continued

71. The agreed statement issued by the Chairman of the ) )

Working Party on the Medium-term Plan and the Programme ~ CGratis personnel provided by Governments and
Budget of UNCTAD stated that the needs of developing ~ ©ther entities(continued (A/53/417;

countries, especially the least developed among them, must A/C-5/52/54/Rev.1 and A/C.5/52/56)

be given special consideration. Given the importance of tfg. Mr. Herawan (Indonesia), speaking on behalf of the
participation of experts from the developing countries iGroup of 77 and China, said that the Secretariat staff should
UNCTAD meetings, and in order to redress the currehfave been recruited in accordance with the provisions of
imbalance benefiting the developed countries, the Group Afticles 97, 100 and 101 of the Charter and asked whether
77 and China emphasized that experts from the former showégolutions 51/243, 52/234 and 52/248 had been fully
be the sole beneficiaries of the proposal on the financingigiplemented. Noting with concern that the practice of using
expert meetings. They doubted whether the substantightis personnel had resulted in a geographical imbalance in
resources allocated to the financing of consultants wgsme departments, including the Department of Peacekeeping
justified and would like to be informed whether the activitie®perations, the Group of 77 and China emphasized that the
assigned to consultants could be carried out by UNCTApractice should not be used to compensate for poorgoee
staff. planning or a lack of staff resources. Nor should the object

72. The Secretariat had informed the Advisory Committe® 10 leave vacant authorized posts required for the
that the reduction in the conference-servicing requiremerif@Plementation of mandated programmes. It was gratifying
attributable to the decisions taken at the ninth session {§f€arn thatthe number of gratis personnel had declined from
UNCTAD was responsible for savings of $2 million.256 at the end of 1997 to 175 in June 1998. However, in
Unfortunately, there was no mention of that amount in tHRaragraph 7 of its report (A/53/417), the Advisory Committee
Secretary-General’s report. Furthermore, it was unacceptabigtéd that the quarterly reports of the Secretariat failed to
that the Secretariat should state that no savings had resufiégionstrate the extent to which the gratis personnel provided
from the restructuring exercise. The Group of 77 and Chifge very specialized expertise required by paragraph 4 (a) of
regretted that the Secretariat report did not contain tfgsolution 51/243. In March 1997, the Advisory Coittee
information requested by the General Assembly in section 1{}2d stated through its Chairman, that that type of expertise
paragraphs 52 and 54, of resolution 52/220. Since, accordif{gS necessary in particular for sea and airlift operations, an
to the comments of the Working Party, the savings achiev@gServation which the Secretariat should note.

as a result of the decisions taken at the ninth session7d. The Group of 77 and China viewed with concern the
UNCTAD were significant, they urged that the Secretarigtdvisory Committee’s comments in paragraph 8 of its report
should submit them promptly to the Assembly. in respect of the international tribunals for Rwanda and the

73. Mr. Matute (Peru) associated himself with theformer Yugoslavia. They underlined that future quarterly

comments made on the behalf of the Group of 77 and ChirfgPOrts should fully comply with the provisions of paragraph
The savings achieved should help to finance the participatioft Of resolution 52/234 and the recommendation in paragraph
of experts from developing countries in the uNcTAD? of the ACABQ report. They had noted the information on

meetings, whose outcomes should adequately reflect thifyg recruitment procedures used by the Secretariat to replace
points of view. gratis personnel, and they underscored that the protesdds

) ) be completed by 28 February 1999 at the latest.
74. Mr.Halbwachs (Controller), speaking with reference

to paragraph 12 of document A/52/898, said that the plannéd: Mr Wortel (Office of Human Resources Management)
activities were self-contained and could not be carried ofid that the Secretariat had taken note of the requests which

with the current staffing resources alone. As they were pad been made to it concerning the implementation of General
limited duration. it was more economical to call orffSSembly resolutions. Inview of the considerable number of

posts that had been approved, it hoped to be able to phase out
the use of gratis personnel altogether.

consultants than to recruit additional staff.



A/C.5/53/SR.5

Agenda item 118: Scale of assessments for the 160 of the rules of procedure. In the case in point, the
apportionment of the expenses of the United Nations Committee should exercise caution.

(A/C.5/53/21 and 22) 84. Ms. Achouri (Tunisia) suggested that, since the request

78. The Chairman drew the Committee’s attention to two was for a fixed period and was prompted by a daseeof

letters which had been addressed to him by the Presidentwdijeure which had occurred after the session of the

the General Assembly and in which the Permanent Committee on Contributidmsuitidoe acceded to without
Representative of Georgia and the Permanent Representative  prejudice to rule 160 of the rules of procedure and Article 19
of Guinea-Bissau respectively requested an exception to the of the Charter.

application of Article 19 of the Charter of the United Nation 5
Ryle 160 of the rules of procedure of t_he _General Assfem?ﬁ%he views expressed by previous speakers and supported
stipulated that the Committee on Contributioh®sld advise request of Guinea-Bissau.

the General Assembly on the action to be taken with regard

to the application of Article 19 of the Charter, but thé6. Ms. Buergo Rodriguez(Cuba) supported the request
Committee on Contributions had met in June, before t#§d Guinea-Bissau, but thought that the Committee should
requests for an exception had been made. He invited fnsider the matter and adopt specific provisions when it
members of the Committee to state their positions on t@me to consider the report of the Committee on
procedure to be followed. Contributions.

79. Mr. Cabral (Guinea-Bissau) said that the reason fd#7- Mr. Odaga-Jalomayo(Uganda) said he thought that
the request of his Government — which sought an exceptigie Committee should accede to the request of Guinea-Bissau
for a few months only — was a conflict which had broken ou?ut without creating a precedent that would run counter to
in June, at the time the Committee on Contributions wd§le 160 of the rules of procedure. He proposed that the
meeting. It had therefore been impossible to bring the matfepmmittee should submit to the General Assembly a draft
to the Committee’s attention in time. He noted that the roecision which would read: “The General Assembly, without
of the Committee, as defined in rule 160 of the rules ¢irejudice to Article 19 of the Charter and rule 160 of the rules
procedure, was confined to advising the General Assemi}.procedure of the General Assembly, (a) Decides to grant
In accordance with the second sentence of Article 19 of tRetemporary waiver for a period of three months beginning
Charter, which he read out, the Assembly had sovereiffiate of adoption] 1998 to Georgia and Guinea-Bissau; (b)
power in the matter and could therefore accede to the requB§gluests the Committee on Contributions to review the cases
submitted to it without the request going through thef Georgia and Guinea-Bissau at its next session.”

Committee on Contributions. 88. Mr.Orr (Canada), supported byr. Thorne (United

80. Mr. Darwish (Egypt) said he thought that GuineaKingdom), supported the Ugandan proposal and expressed
Bissau's request was fully justified since the administratié€ view that it was important to define the procedure to be
and banking machinery had been completely blocked fétllowed in situations of that kind.

several months. The Committee should consider whgy. The Chairman suggested that the Committee should
arrangements should be made to settle such casiesasf adopt the draft decision proposed by the representative of

majeure One solution would perhaps be for the Committegganda and revert to the matter when it came to consider the
on Contributions to meet twice a year to consider situatiopgport of the Committee on Contributions.

f that kind. . . . .
of that kind ) o . 90. Mr. Zhang Wanhai (China) said that, while he was
81. Mr. Sulaiman (Nigeria), speaking on behalf of thenet against the proposal which had just been made, he hoped

Group of African States and the member countries @fatthe Committee would wait until the next formal meeting
ECOWAS, supported the request submitted by Guinegytake a decision.

Bissau.

Mr. EImontasser (Libyan Arab Jamabhiriya) subscribed

_ . . 91. Mr. Cabral (Guinea-Bissau) said that, while he
82. Mr Atiyanto (Indonesia) said he was ready to take anjespected the position of the Chinese delegation, he
decision which the Committee might feel it should adopt. nevertheless hoped that the Committee would take a decision

83. Mr. Zhang Wanhai (China) agreed with the immediately.

representative of Egypt that it was important to decide ontiyp. Mr. Fall (Senegal) supported the representative of
procedure to be followed, in view of the provisions of rulgsyinea-Bissau unreservedly and invited the Committee to

10



A/C.5/53/SR.5

adopt the compromise solution proposed by the representative
of Uganda.

The meeting was suspended at 1.05 p.m. and resumed at
1.10 p.m.

93. The Chairman said he took it that the Committee
wished to adopt the draft decision which had been read out.

94. Itwas so decided

95. Mr. Zhang Wanhai (China) said that his delegation,
which had joined in the consensus, hoped that, in order to
avoid further technical difficulties, the Committee would set
out the precise rules to be followed in such cases.

96. Mr. Armitage (Australia) said that, while his
delegation had joined in the consensus, it believed that,
notwithstanding the powers invested in the General
Assembly, which no one contested, it would be preferable to
obtain the advice of the Committee on Contributions. The
latter should be invited to define objective criteria.

97. Mr. Saha (India) said that the power to take decisions
lay with the General Assembly and that the main purpose of
the rules of procedure, which could be modified, was to guide
the decisions of Member States.

98. Mr. Cabral (Guinea-Bissau) expressed warm
appreciation to delegations for their decision. As soon as the
efforts undertaken to put an end to the conflicts were
successful, Guinea-Bissau would be in a better position to
discharge its arrears.

99. Mr. Schlesinger (Austria), speaking on behalf of the
European Union, said it was essential that the Committee
should study the arrangements to be made in the future. He
agreed with other delegations that the appropriate time to do
so would be when the Committee came to consider the report
of the Committee on Contributions.

100. The Chairman said that the decision would be issued
as a document of the Committee and invited the Rapporteur
to inform the General Assembly as soon as possible.

The meeting rose at 1.25 p.m.

11



